
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 5:01 PM 
To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov'; 'ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov'; 'ad2-

grv9@nycourts.gov'; 'AD3AGC' 
 
Subject: FORWARDING REQUESTED -- New Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption 

Complaint vs Eugene Fahey, Esq., as Chair of the Commission on Legislative, 
Judicial & Executive Compensation 

 
Attachments: 2-27-25-complaint-fahey-4th.pdf;  
 feb-3-2025-opposition-report.pdf 
 
TO:   Appellate Division, First, Second, & Third Department Attorney Grievance Committees – 
 
This follows my phone conversation a short time ago with Kasia Williams, a secretary at the Appellate 
Division, Fourth Department’s Grievance Committee for the Eighth Judicial District (716-845-3630), who 
told me that there was no e-mail or other electronic means for my filing of my complaint against Eugene 
Fahey, Esq. 
 
In other words, a year and a half after my October 26, 2023 e-mail brought to the attention of Chief 
Administrative Judge Zayas that the Appellate Division, Fourth Department has excepted itself from the 
“uniformity” of the other Appellate Divisions in NOT having any e-mail address or system for electronic 
filing of complaints, the situation remains unchanged.   
 
As I have already e-mailed you my identical complaints against the five lawyer-members of the 
Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, I would appreciate if you would forward 
this e-mail with my complaint against the Commission’s lawyer-Chair Fahey to Fourth Department 
Attorney Grievance Committee Chief Counsel Cydney Kelly, so that she has it.   The original complaint form 
will be sent by regular mail to the Eighth Judicial District Attorney Grievance Committee in Buffalo. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
TO:  Appellate Division, Fourth Department Attorney Grievance Committee/8th Judicial District 
 
As a result of your dumping of CJA’s January 29, 2024 fully-documented complaint against Eugene Fahey, 
Esq. for knowingly and deliberately violating ethical rules and laws as chair of the Commission on 
Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation, rendering a “false instrument” December 4, 2023 “Final 
Report on Judicial Compensation” – so-demonstrated by CJA’s January 18, 2024 Opposition Report – he 
went on to do more of the same, with his fellow commissioners, by a “false instrument” November 14, 
2024 “Final Report on Legislative and Executive Compensation”. 
 

https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-attorney-discipline/2025-feb-27-complaint/2-27-25-complaint-fahey-4th.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/compensation/2023-24-commission/feb3-2025-opposition-report/feb-3-2025-opposition-report.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/CJA-members/xxxx/complaints/oct-25-2023/10-26-23-email-to-zayas.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/jan-29-2024-complaint-fahey-etc/menu-ad-4.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/attorney-discipline/jan-29-2024-complaint-fahey-etc/menu-ad-4.htm
https://www.judgewatch.org/compensation/2023-24-commission/1-18-24-opposition-report.pdf


Attached is now a new, fully-documented complaint against Chair Fahey, resting on CJA’s February 3, 2025 
Opposition Report, also attached. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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